STATE CAPITOL, ROOM 332
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65101
PHONE: 573-751-2183
TONY.LUETKEMEYER@SENATE.MO.GOV

MISSOURI SENATE

TONY LUETKEMEYER
MAJORITY FLOOR LEADER
DISTRICT 34

TO: All Senators and Staff

COMMITTEES:

RULES, JOINT RULES, RESOLUTIONS AND
ETHICS, CHAIR

ADMINISTRATION, VICE-CHAIR
GUBERNATORIAL APPOINTMENTS, VICE-CHAIR

FROM: Senator Tony Luetkemeyer Wﬂ
Majority Floor Leader

DATE: January 27, 2026
RE: 2026 Session Schedule
DATE TIME

Monday February 2, 2026 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday February 3, 2026 1:00 p.m.
Wednesday February 4, 2026 1:00 p.m.
Thursday February 5, 2026 10:00 a.m.
Monday February 9, 2026 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday February 10, 2026 1:00 p.m.
Wednesday February 11, 2026 1:00 p.m.
Thursday February 12, 2026 10:00 a.m.
Monday February 16, 2026 No Session
Tuesday February 17, 2026 4:00 p.m.

INFORMATION

Session
Session
Session
Session
Session
Session
Session
Session

Session

Schedule times could change due to floor activity.

Important Dates to Remember:

e Thursday February 26, 2026 last day to file Senate Bills (Rule 48)
e March 12, 2026 last day to place Senate Consent Bills on the Senate Calendar (Rule 45)
e Spring Break Thursday March 12, 2026 upon adjournment to March 23, 2026 4 p.m.

*PLEASE NOTE: All dates and times are subject to change.*

PROUDLY SERVING BUCHANAN AND PLATTE COUNTIES



